5/12/2020 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: Accident Vehicle SLL9217C on 30 Mar 2020

Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Tue 5/12/2020 11:01 AM

To: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg>
Cc: Khairul JALANI (CNB) <Khairul_JALANI@cnb.gov.sg>; Wenzheng LIEW from.TP (CNB)
<Wenzheng_LIEW_from.TP@cnb.gov.sg>; Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>

0 2 attachments (466 KB)
ASSESSMENT.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf;

Hi Shirlene,

We refer to the above matter.

Enclosed a copy of the assessment for your easy reference.
Kindly advise if we can process with our final report and billing.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Asher Sng | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 9:00 AM

To: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg>

Cc: Khairul JALANI (CNB) <Khairul_JALANI@cnb.gov.sg>; Wenzheng LIEW from.TP (CNB)
<Wenzheng_LIEW_from.TP@cnb.gov.sg>; Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: Re: Accident Vehicle SLL9217C on 30 Mar 2020

Hi Shirlene,
We knowledge your email below.

We shall contact Mr Khairul to arrange for survey on the vehicle SLL 9217C on own damaged claim.

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

From: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 7:55 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Khairul JALANI (CNB) <Khairul_JALANI@cnb.gov.sg>; Wenzheng LIEW from.TP (CNB)
<Wenzheng_ LIEW_from.TP@cnb.gov.sg>; Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_ TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: Accident Vehicle SLL9217C on 30 Mar 2020

Message Classification: Restricted
Hi Asher

We have a vehicle (SLL9217C) which was involved in an accident on 30 Mar 2020. Attached are the police
report and repair quotation provided by our workshop. We would like LKK to provide the assessment on the
guotation provided by our workshop. You may contact our colleague, Khairul (9139 2956), to view the vehicle.

Thanks.

Shirlene Yeo (Ms)
Manager, Logistics Unit
Corporate Services Division
Central Narcotics Bureau
DID: (65) 6325 6626
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